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From: NWB Licensing Administrator [licensing@nwb.nunavut.ca]
Sent: Tuesday, March 30, 2004 11:21 AM

To: Hundt, Paul

Subject: RE: Your license NWB2BAF 0204

Good morning, Paul. If it was just a matter of a typo we could send out an errata and
make the correction that way. However, according to your 2003 summary report you request
specific camp location as well as the change from Neergaard Lake to Erichsen Lake as your
water source. This constiftutes an amendment to the current license. My suggestion is
that you apply now for your renewal, rather than waiting until June which is only a few
months away. This will save both of us some paperwork and cover all changes necessary. I
awalt your response.

Phyllis Beaulieu

Licensing Administrator

Nunavut Water Board

P.O. Box 119

Gjoa Haven, NU XOB 1J0

Phone: (867) 360-6338

Fax: (867) 360-6369

E-mail: licensing@nwb.nunavut.ca

————— Original Message-----

From: Hundt, Paul [mailto:Paul.Hundt@ca.debeersgroup.com]
Sent: Tuesday, March 30, 2004 9:56 AM

To: NWB Licensing Administrator

Cec: Winzar, Doug; French, Tony

Subject: RE: Your license NWB2BAF 0204

4i Phyllis

Sorry for the delay in replying. I was out visiting some of the
communities were will be working from and was out of contact for a week
or so.

My initial note to you was regarding or water usage summary as outlined
in Part B general conditions. This you needed by March 31st.

One of my requests was that on the permit or camp locality is stated as

South of Grifford Fiord, Baffin Region, Nunavut, general camp latitude
70 24' W; longitude 80 39' W. NTS Map 47E 1:250,000.

I see there was a typo with the latitude having the suffix W instead of
N. The other request was giving the exact camp locality of Latitude 70
37' 29.5" North and 80 4' 16.5" west.

I was hoping that these corrections could be made and the same licence
re-issued, but was informed that I would have to go through the whole
re-application process just to correct a typo. As our licence is still
valid until September 1st 2004 (the end of our field season) I thought I
would do the re-application next year.

I see from your note you refer to an amendment. This is new to me, I
thought I had to go through the whole process of submitting the
applications forms, maps and supporting documents, translations, getting
in ad placed etc.

I can't recall to whom I spoke on the phone but mentioned that I would
not go through this process as the typo was small and not worth the
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effort to correct. We will be reapplying for a new licence next year and
the changes can be reflected in the new permit then.

Quite a long story just for a small change.
Regards

Paul Hundt

————— Original Message-----

From: NWB Licensing Administrator [mailto:licensing@nwb.nunavut.cal
Sent: 22 March 2004 18:55

To: Hundt, Paul

Subject: Your license NWB2BAF 0204

As a follow-up to my email of February 23, 2004, please advise when you
will
be forwarding an amendment to your current license.

Phyllis Beaulieu

Licensing Administrator

Nunavut Water Board

P.O. Box 119

Gjoa Haven, NU ZXO0B 1J0

Phone: (867) 360-6338

Fax: (867) 360-6369

E-mail: licensing@nwb.nunavut.ca



